From:  Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 4/24/2013 9:18:07 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: Cancelling Tasks

Awww, thank you. That's very nice to hear.

On Apr 24,2013, at 9:12 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

You’'re the best, and everybody here thinks so. Truly.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 9:12 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: Cancelling Tasks

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 9:05 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: Cancelling Tasks

Oh, I'm sure the symposium will eventually be resurrected...

On Apr 24,2013, at 9:04 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

I can’t seem to reach Andrea tonight (doesn’t she realize that we are all a 24-7 operation??) but
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will do so tomorrow first thing.
As for me:

Notify speakers — DONE
Cancel dinner (s!) - DONE

Notify other utilities ~ DONE

We’ll work on notifying all others and cancelling the coffee . . . tomorrow.

I'm going to miss working with you . . .

Oh wait, we’ll still be working on stuff!! Yay! Seriously, thank goodness for you both.

Good night.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 6:25 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.; Doll, Laura

Subject: Cancelling Tasks

Importance: High

S0000.... Here’s what | can think of that needs to be done (on Thursday), and who | think should do it.

- Pull from Daily Calendar (I already sent an email and cc’'d Liza)
- Notify speakers: Laura

- Send email to all who received invitation (I will do this. Is the language | used in the Information Alert |
just sent out OK to use?)

- Cancel Auditorium: Liza
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- Cancel our IT services (I already sent an email cancelling Robert Stanford’s services)

- Cancel dinner (Laura)

- Cancel drink vendor (Laura)

- Notify other utilities that were involved (Laura)

- Delete registration page and notify all who registered (Laura with Andrea’s assistance)

- Delete event’'s web page and remove from the What's Hot calendar (I've already requested that the
event page be taken down asap and | removed the event from the What's Hot calendar)

Anything else??

Terrie
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Terrie Prosper

Director, News and Public Information Office
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-2160

tdp@cpuc.ca.gov

Facebook I Twitter | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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